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MILITARY LIAISON COMMITTER
to the
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
P. 0. Box 1814
Washington, D, C.

15 September 1950

Dear Mr. Dean:

I refer to your Ietter of 13 July 1950 concerning the
schedule of the 1951 atomic weapons tests. The Joint Chiefs orf
Staff have agreed that the Eniwetok tests will be held on 15
Aprii 1951 or the earliest practicable date thereafter, and
the Fresident has been so informed. T understand that you are
familiar, through joint participation in Joint Task Force Three,
with the change in scope of the test program as recommended by
the Commander, Joint Task Force Three, to the Joint Chiefs of
Staff on 21 August 1950,

REPOSITCRY Mﬂ‘ew -(o l(lg Pa . Sincerely yours,
COLLECTION P—b—llé__&(.b_i(_i'ﬂf h'/ /s/
soxrio UL (WN3=31 6 -93-009 Robert LeBaron
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Honorable Gorden Dean

Chairman, U. 5. Atomic Energy Commission
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